
 

 

 
October 16, 2025 

 
TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE 

 
FROM:      DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE 

President 
 
RE: VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION ANNUAL AUDIT REVIEW/ 

AFFIRMATION OF CERTIFICATION OF VALENCIA FOUNDATION 
 
In accordance with Section 1004.70(6) Florida Statutes, each direct-support organization (college 
foundation) must conduct an annual financial audit which must be submitted to the District Board of 
Trustees for review. This year, the independent auditor's report was prepared by Berman Hopkins, LLP, 
who audited the Foundation's financial statements. In the audit report, the independent auditors rendered 
an unmodified opinion concluding that the financial statements of the Foundation for the fiscal year 
ending March 31, 2025, are presented fairly in all material aspects in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

 
In accordance with Section 1004.70(5) of the Florida Statutes, each direct-support organization (college 
foundation) is required to submit for review to its respective District Board of Trustees its Federal 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) application for Recognition of Exemption Form and its Federal IRS 
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form (Form 990). The documents noted are included 
in the board materials for review, discussion, and acceptance by the District Board of Trustees. 

 
Finally, in accordance with Section 1004.70(1)(a)(3), following the review of the financial audit and 
IRS Return of Organization Exempts from Income Tax Form 990, the District Board of Trustees must 
certify the Foundation to be operating in a manner consistent with the goals of Valencia College and in 
the best interest of the state. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees accept the Valencia College Foundation's 
Internal Revenue Service Application for Recognition of Exemption (Form 1023), Internal Revenue 
Service Return of Organization Exempt (Form 990), and the Audit report as presented and reviewed. 
Finally, the President recommends that the District Board of Trustees certify that the Foundation is 
operating in a manner consistent with the goals of Valencia College and in the best interest of the state. 

 
 
 
______________________ 
President 



DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS (DSO) AUDIT REVIEW CHECK LIST 

DSO NAME: Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING: March 31, 2025 
 

COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE TO DSO AUDIT: 
 

1. In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the chairperson of the board of trustees 
appoint a representative to the board of directors and the executive committee of each direct-support 
organization established under Section 1004.70, Florida Statutes? 

 
YES  X  NO  N/A   

 
 

2. In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the president or the president’s designee 
serve on the board of directors and the executive committee of the college’s direct-support 
organization? 

 
YES  X  NO  N/A   

 

3. In accordance with Section 1004.70(4)(c), Florida Statutes, did the board of trustees approve all 
transactions or agreements between one direct support organization and another direct support 
organizations or between a direct-support organization and a center of technology innovation 
designated under s. 1004.77, Florida Statutes? 

 
YES  NO   N/A _X  

4. In accordance with Section 1004.70(5), Florida Statutes, did this direct-support organization submit to 
the board of trustees a copy of its federal IRS Application for Recognition of Exemption form (Form 
1023) and its federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax form 
(Form 990)? 

 
YES  X  NO  N/A   

 

5. Did the board of trustees review the following issues and accept the annual audit? 
A. College support of direct-support organization’s operating expenses. 
B. Annual change in the direct -support organization’s net assets. 
C. Direct-Support Organization’s ability to cover indebtedness (both current and projected). 

 
YES X  NO   N/A    

 
 

COLLEGE NAME Valencia College  
 

10-16-2025  
VALENCIA COLLEGE PRESIDENT DATE 
Dr. Kathleen Plinske 

 

10-16-2025  
 

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES DATE 
Mr. Michael A. Sasso 

 
Return to:   Department of Education Rev. 05/23/13 

Florida College System 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 814 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 
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August 18, 2025 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
Orlando, Florida 
 
We have audited the financial statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) 
for the year ended March 31, 2025, and we will issue our report thereon dated August 1, 2025. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities 
under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well as 
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated 
such information in our letter to you dated June 12, 2025. Professional standards also require that 
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Matters 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices  
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by the Foundation are described in Note A to the financial 
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was 
not changed during fiscal year 2025. We noted no transactions entered into by the Foundation 
during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.  All significant 
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.  
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events.  Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because 
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events 
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting 
the financial statements were:  
 

Management’s estimates; 
Allowance for doubtful accounts; 
Collectability of pledges; and 
Annuities payable. 

 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 
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Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of 
management. There were no such misstatements for management to correct. 
 
Disagreements with Management  
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial 
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could 
be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no 
such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations  
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 
management representation letter dated August 1, 2025. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants  
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the 
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues  
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. 
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and 
our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
Other Matters  
 
With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made 
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the 
information to determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information 
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and 
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 
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This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of 
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties.  
 
Very truly yours, 

 
 Berman Hopkins Wright & LaHam 

CPAs and Associates, LLP 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
Orlando, Florida 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
(the “Foundation”) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position 
as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 and the related statements of activities, statements of functional 
expenses and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Foundation as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Foundation 
and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements 
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in Note J to the financial statements, the accompanying financial statements for the 
year ended 2024, have been restated to adjust amounts related to the recognition of the state 
matching portion of the Florida prepaid tuition scholarships as of the beginning of the year. Our 
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the 
Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 
 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Foundation's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit.  
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Report on Supplementary Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 
a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
Other Information 
 
Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other 
information includes the Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances (the “Overview”), 
but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions 
on the basic financial statements do not cover the Overview, and we do not express an opinion 
of assurance thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
Overview and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the Overview and the 
basic financial statements, or the Overview otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the 
Overview exists, we are required to describe it in our report.  
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
August 1, 2025 on our consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
August 1, 2025 
Melbourne, Florida 
 
 

Berman Hopkins Wright & LaHam 
CPAs and Associates, LLP 



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances (unaudited) 
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The leadership of the Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) presents this narrative 
overview and analysis of its financial activities for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025. Readers 
are encouraged to review this information alongside the independent auditors' report and the 
accompanying financial statements. 
 
The Foundation’s financial statements have been audited by Berman Hopkins Wright & LaHam, 
LLP an independent licensed certified public accountant firm. The goal of the independent audit 
is to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Foundation as of and for 
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2025, are free from material misstatement. 
 
This report represents the Foundation’s leadership’s overview of the organization’s financial 
health and well-being. Consequently, we assume full responsibility for the completeness and 
reliability of all information. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, the 
Foundation has established comprehensive internal controls framework designed to protect the 
Foundation’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse. Ms. Carlee Thomas serves as the Chief 
Philanthropy Officer & Executive Director of the Foundation.  Mr. Oscar Cristancho serves as the 
Chief Financial Officer for the College and Foundation.  The Foundation’s controls have been 
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will 
be free from material misstatement. We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this 
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 

Condensed Statement of Financial Position 
 
March 31, 2025 2024, restated Change

Current assets 114,315,132$   109,480,640$   4,834,492$      
Noncurrent assets 3,319,169         2,748,598         570,571           

Total assets 117,634,301$   112,229,238$   5,405,063$      

Current liabilities 576,289$          619,936$          (43,647)$          
Net assets 117,058,012     111,609,302     5,448,710        

117,634,301$   112,229,238$   5,405,063$      

 
As of March 31, 2025, the assets of Valencia College Foundation exceeded its liabilities by 
$117,058,012, reflecting an increase of $5,448,710, or 5%, over 2024. The change is primarily 
attributed to investment growth of $4,467,884 during 2025. The composition of total net assets is 
as follows: 
 

• Net assets without donor restrictions: $17,028,270, representing 15% of total net assets, 
which are available for academic and college program support, as well as general and 
administrative purposes. 



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances (unaudited) 
 

 

5 

Financial Highlights (continued) 
 

• Net assets with donor restrictions: $100,029,742 accounting for 85% of total net assets, 
designated for specific time periods or purposes as stipulated by donors; this includes 
$38,493,689 in endowment funds restricted in perpetuity, which represents the non-
expendable portion invested in perpetuity. 

 
Condensed Statements of Activities 

 
March, 31 2025 2024 Change
Revenue, gains (losses) and support

Contributed services 342,571$         372,499$         (29,928)$          
Contributions 4,322,477        4,448,249        (125,772)          
State support 322,497           308,639           13,858             
Rent 1                      1                      -                       
Interest and dividends 10,415,512      4,897,341        5,518,171        
Net realized and unrealized gains
  (losses) on investments (2,842,923)       7,071,174        (9,914,097)       
Unrealized gain (loss) on Florida
  prepaid scholarships (25,492)            (553,387)          527,895           
Fundraising 268,095           317,710           (49,615)            

Total revenue, gains (losses) and
  support 12,802,738      16,862,226      (4,059,488)       

Expenses
Program 5,425,266        7,130,210        (1,704,944)       
Management and general 1,536,083        1,432,630        103,453           
Fundraising 392,679           361,656           31,023             
Total expenses 7,354,028        8,924,496        (1,570,468)       

Change in net assets 5,448,710$      7,937,730$      (2,489,020)$     
 

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2025, total revenues declined by $4,059,490 compared to 
the prior year, primarily attributable to investment activity fluctuations (including changes in market 
value, partially offset by interest and dividend income). Total expenses also decreased with 
respect to prior year, mainly as a result of a reduced rate of program disbursements for 
scholarships and academic enhancement initiatives. 
 
Program Expenses 
 
Total program expenses for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2025 were $5,425,266.  The largest 
areas disbursed were $2,939,548 for student scholarships and $1,955,248 for academic program 
support, representing 54% and 36% respectively of total program expenses.  
  



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances (unaudited) 
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Operating Expenses 
 
Operating and fundraising expenses are paid from the Foundation’s operating budget, which is 
derived from a 1.5% administrative fee of the investment pool in addition to Foundation event 
income. Total operating expenses were $1,928,762.   
 
Investment Pool 
 
Total investments with SEI Investment Company as March 31, 2025 were $109,857,549.  
 
Endowment Spending Policy 
 
The spending rate is set at the beginning of each fiscal year. The current spending rate is 4% 
based on a rolling 7-year market value average.  Each account is reviewed to determine the 
budget by ensuring sufficient appreciation in market value above the corpus. Total Endowment 
value was $89,361,002.  
 
In conclusion, this report highlights the mission-driven work and financial successes achieved, 
which would not have been possible without the dedication and service of our foundation staff 
and the unwavering support of our board of directors. Their steadfast commitment ensures we 
remain true to our guiding principles and provide the highest standards of professionalism to our 
donors and partners. Thanks to their stewardship, the Valencia College Foundation stands on 
solid financial ground and is ready to enhance and expand its service to Valencia College, our 
students, and the Central Florida community. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Oscar Cristancho 
Chief Financial Officer 
Valencia College Foundation  
 
 



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

March 31, 

2025 2024, restated

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 995,684$         555,571$         
Investments 109,857,549    105,389,665    
Pledges receivable 736,525           750,089           
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 2,436,094        2,540,774        
Accounts receivable 171,352           160,971           
Other current assets 117,928           83,570             

Total current assets 114,315,132    109,480,640    

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Rental property, net 2,603,062        2,603,062        
Pledges receivable, net 716,107           145,536           

Total noncurrent assets 3,319,169        2,748,598        

Total assets 117,634,301$  112,229,238$  

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES  
Related party accounts payable 447,857$         356,791$         
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,129             91,272             
Deferred revenue 106,303           82,331             
Trust liability -                       16,001             
Donor life insurance premiums -                       73,541             

Total liabilities 576,289           619,936           

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 17,028,270      14,514,553      
With donor restrictions 100,029,742    97,094,749      

Total net assets 117,058,012    111,609,302    

Total liabilities and net assets 117,634,301$  112,229,238$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended March 31, 2025

 Without donor
restrictions 

With donor
restrictions Total

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contributed services 342,571$         -$                     342,571$         
Contributions 188,596           4,133,881        4,322,477        
State support                         -             322,497 322,497           
Rent                        1 -                       1                      
Interest and dividends, net of investment fees 2,847,270        7,568,242        10,415,512      
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments (253,391)                 (2,589,532) (2,842,923)       
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (25,492)            -                       (25,492)            
Fundraising             254,595 13,500             268,095           
Net assets released from restrictions:

Program support          4,833,545 (4,833,545)       -                       
Administrative support          1,680,050 (1,680,050)       -                       

Total revenues, gains and other support            9,867,745          2,934,993        12,802,738 

EXPENSES 
Program  5,425,266     -                    5,425,266        
Management and general 1,536,083     -                    1,536,083        
Fundraising 392,679        -                    392,679           

Total expenses    7,354,028                   -    7,354,028 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS          2,513,717          2,934,993          5,448,710 

Net assets at beginning of the year (as restated)        14,514,553 97,094,749      111,609,302    

NET ASSETS AT END OF THE YEAR   17,028,270$    100,029,742$  117,058,012$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES (continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2024

 Without donor
restrictions, 

restated 

With donor
restrictions, 

restated Total

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contributed services 372,499$         -$                     372,499$         
Contributions               80,556 4,367,693        4,448,249        
State support                         - 308,639           308,639           
Rent                        1                         - 1                      
Interest and dividends, net of investment fees (452,218)                   5,349,559 4,897,341        
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments             146,007          6,925,167 7,071,174        
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships           (553,387) -                       (553,387)          
Fundraising             317,710 -                       317,710           
Net assets released from restrictions:

Program support          5,907,242 (5,907,242)       -                       
Administrative support          1,503,199 (1,503,199)       -                       

Total revenues, gains and other support            7,321,609          9,540,617        16,862,226 

EXPENSES 
Program 7,130,210     -                    7,130,210        
Management and general 1,432,630     -                    1,432,630        
Fundraising 361,656        -                    361,656           

Total expenses    8,924,496                   -    8,924,496 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS        (1,602,887)          9,540,617 7,937,730        

Net assets at beginning of the year        18,697,509 87,554,132      106,251,641    

Prior period adjustment        (2,580,069) -                       (2,580,069)       

NET ASSETS AT END OF THE YEAR, RESTATED 14,514,553$    97,094,749$    111,609,302$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended March 31, 

2025 2024, restated

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income 5,448,710$      7,937,730$       
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
   provided by operating activities

Decrease in value of trust liability (16,001)            (782)                  
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments 2,842,923        (7,071,174)        
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition
   scholarships 25,492             553,387            
Florida prepaid scholarships awarded 119,996           332,317            
Write-off and transfer of Florida prepaid tuition
    scholarships -                       1,016,976         

(Increase)/decrease in assets:
Pledges receivable (557,007)          (186,321)           
Accounts receivable (10,381)            (80,072)             
Other current assets (32,056)            (13,015)             

Increase/(decrease) in liabilities:
Related party accounts payable 91,066             (1,286,339)        
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (69,143)            (71,071)             
Deferred revenue 23,972             13,222              
Donor life insurance premiums (73,541)            (20,000)             

Net cash provided by operating activities 7,794,030        1,124,858         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (16,636,615)     (33,280,405)      
Proceeds from sale of investments 9,323,506        30,629,677       
Purchase of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (40,808)            (310,997)           

Net cash used in investing activities (7,353,917)       (2,961,725)        
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 440,113           (1,836,867)        

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 555,571           2,392,438         
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE
  YEAR 995,684$         555,571$          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 

13 

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
1. Nature of activities 
 
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation” or “Organization”) was established in 
1974 to serve as a direct-support organization for Valencia College (“Valencia” or 
“College”), as provided in Section 1004.70 of the Florida Statues.  The Foundation is 
included as a discretely presented component unit in the Valencia College financial 
statements.  
 
The Foundation’s principal function is to receive, hold, invest, and administer charitable 
contributions for Valencia College.  
 
2. Basis of presentation 
 
The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization. The accompanying financial statements 
have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) and in 
accordance with standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(“FASB”). Assets are presented in the accompanying statements of financial position 
according to their nearness of conversion to cash and liabilities according to their nearness 
of their maturity and resulting use of cash.  
 
3. Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, and disclosure of related contingent items at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
4. Cash and cash equivalents 
 
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all unrestricted, 
highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents.   
 
5. Investments 
 
Investments are reported at fair value.  Fair value is the price that would be received to 
sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date. Purchase and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income 
is recorded on an accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the dividend date. The 
investment expenses are netted against interests and dividends without donor restrictions 
in the accompanying statements of activities.  

  



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 

14 

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
6. Pledges receivable, net  
 
Pledges receivable are unconditional promises to give and are recorded when the 
promises to contribute are made.  Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be 
collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value.  Unconditional promises to 
give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at fair value, which is 
measured as the present value of future cash flows.  The discounts on these amounts are 
computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises 
are made.  Amortization of discounts is included as offsetting the contribution revenue. 
Foundation provides an allowance for uncollectible pledges based on the historical ratio 
of write-offs.  
 
7. Florida prepaid tuition scholarships  
 
These scholarships are valued using the actuarial present value of the future contract 
benefits and expenses obligation. This valuation method reflects the present value of 
estimated contract benefits and expenses that will be paid in future years and is adjusted 
for the effects of projected tuition and fees and dormitory housing fees increases and 
termination of contracts. Florida prepaid tuition scholarships are part of the State of Florida 
Take Stock in Children program and consist of scholarships contributed to or purchased 
by the Foundation. The funds are to be used for College scholarships for selected 
individuals graduating from high school in Orange County. As the scholarships are 
awarded, they are recorded as scholarships program expense on the accompanying 
statements of functional expenses. 
 
8. Impairment of long-lived assets 
 
Long-lived assets to be held and used are tested for recoverability whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
When required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on 
the excess of the asset’s carrying amount over the fair value of the asset. As of March 31, 
2025 and 2024, management has determined that no impairment exists. 
 
9. Rental property, net 
 
Rental property includes land, and is stated at cost when purchased.   
 
Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense.  Upon sale or other disposition, 
the cost are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized. All of the 
Foundation’s capital assets are leased to the College. See Note E for more information.  

  



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 

15 

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
10. Rent revenue and deferred revenue 
 
Rent revenue is recognized on the straight-line basis over the terms of the respective 
leases. Rental payments received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue. Deferred 
revenue also includes the exchange portion of special event revenue that is received for 
special events that will take place in subsequent fiscal years. 
 
11. Trust liability 
 
Trust liability represents an interest in a charitable gift annuity, which requires that 
payments be made to the donors until deceased, at which time the remaining principal 
and income will become available for use by the Foundation. On an annual basis, the 
Foundation reviews the need to revalue the liability to make distributions to the designated 
beneficiary based on actuarial assumptions.  The present value of the estimated future 
payments is calculated using a discount rate of 8% and applicable mortality tables.  
 
12. Contributions and donor-imposed restrictions 
 
The Foundation recognizes contributions and state support revenue when cash, 
securities, or other assets, or an unconditional promise to give, is received. Conditional 
promises to give, that is those with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right 
of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been met. 
Unconditional promises to give due beyond one year are reported at the present value of 
their net realizable value, using risk-free rates applicable to the years in which the 
promises are to be received. The Foundation did not have any conditional promises to 
give as of March 31, 2025 and 2024.  
 
Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically 
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are 
restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as donor-restricted support that 
increases the net asset class.  
 
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and are reported in the statements of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. If a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the 
contribution is received, the Foundation reports the support as net assets without donor 
restrictions.  
 
Special event revenues are considered contributions with the exception of the exchange 
portion (if any), which is recognized as revenue when the event takes place.  
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
13. In-kind contributions 
 
Contributions of donated assets and services are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of receipt and are reflected as in-kind contributions in the accompanying 
statements (see Note E). Contributions of services are recognized only if such services 
create or enhance nonfinancial assets, would have been purchased if not provided by 
donation, and require specialized skills provided by individuals possessing such 
specialized skills. All donated services received by the Foundation for the years ended 
March 31, 2025 and 2024 were considered without donor restrictions and able to be used 
by the Foundation as determined by the board of directors and management. 
 
14. Display of net assets by class 
 
Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions.  Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes 
therein, are classified and reported as follows: 
 

i. Net assets without donor restrictions 
 

Net assets without donor restrictions represents funds that are available without 
restriction for carrying out the Foundation's objectives. 

 
ii. Net assets with donor restrictions 

 
Net assets with donor restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by donor-
imposed, time and/or purpose restrictions. When a restriction expires, donor-
restricted net assets are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and 
reported in the accompanying statements of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. Amounts received that are to be maintained by the Foundation in 
perpetuity are reported as contributions with donor restrictions. 

 
15. Functional expenses 
 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized 
on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities and functional 
expenses. Salaries and related payroll expenses are allocated among functional 
categories based on the estimated proportion of time spent relative to each function. 
Depreciation, payroll taxes, and property taxes and insurance are allocated based upon 
the ratio of employees per function. All other expenses are identified as benefiting a 
specific program or function and are classified accordingly. 

  



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
16. Summary of programs and services 
 
The following program and supporting services are included in the accompanying financial 
statements: 
 
Program services - Scholarship and academic support programs are utilized by the 
Foundation to provide support and scholarships for students attending Valencia. 
 
General and administration - Administers the functions necessary for operating the 
program and mission not directly charged to programs, ensure adequate working 
environments for the programs, manage the financial responsibilities, and provide 
coordination and articulation of mission and core values.  
 
Fundraising - Provides the structure necessary to encourage and secure private financial 
support from individuals, foundations and corporations.  
 
17. Income taxes 
 
The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code and is classified as an other-than-private foundation within the 
meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes 
under similar provisions of the Florida Income Tax Code. Therefore, no provision for 
income taxes has been included in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
The Foundation identifies and evaluates uncertain tax positions, if any, and recognizes 
the impact of uncertain tax positions for which there is a less than more-likely-than-not 
probability of the position being upheld when reviewed by the relevant taxing authority. 
Such positions are deemed to be unrecognized tax benefits and a corresponding liability 
is established on the statements of financial position. The Foundation has not recognized 
a liability for uncertain tax positions. If there were an unrecognized tax benefit, the 
Foundation would recognize interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in 
interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. The Foundation's open tax years 
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service generally remain open for three 
years from the date of filing. 
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
18. Fair value of financial instruments 
 
The Foundation reports its financial assets and liabilities using a three-tier hierarchy, which 
prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority 
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). 
 
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below: 
 
Level 1 - Valuation is based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities. 
 
Level 2 - Valuation is based on observable quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities 
in active markets. 
 
Level 3 - Valuation is based on inputs that are unobservable and are supported by little or 
no market activity, therefore requiring management's best estimate of what market 
participants would use as fair value. 
 
Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and 
pertinent information available to management. The respective carrying value of certain 
financial instruments approximates their fair values due to the short-term nature of these 
instruments. These financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, pledges due 
in one year or less, and accounts payable and accrued expenses. Contributions due 
beyond one year are recorded at their net present value using a risk-free interest rate 
available on U.S. Treasury issues at the date the pledge was made with an equivalent 
term approximately equal to the number of years over which the pledge will be paid (see 
Note C), which approximates fair value. The Foundation's Level 1 financial instruments 
consist of investments as identified in Note B and are valued based on quoted market 
prices. The Foundation has no Level 2 financial instruments. 
 
The Foundations’ Level 3 financial instruments consist of:  
 

Florida Prepaid Scholarships of $2,436,094 and $2,540,774 as of March 31, 2025 
and 2024, respectively, after the prior period adjustment that changed the 
beginning balance of Florida Prepaid Scholarships.   
 
Trust liability of $16,001 as of March 31, 2024, which was valued using the present 
value of estimated future payments using a discount rate and mortality tables. 
There was no balance of March 31, 2025 due to the trust agreement being 
completed before the end of the current fiscal year.  
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
18. Fair value of financial instruments (continued) 

 
i. Changes in fair value levels 

 
To assess the appropriate classification of investments within the fair value 
hierarchy, the availability of market data is monitored. Changes in economic 
conditions or valuation techniques may require the transfer of investments from one 
fair value level to another. The Foundation's management evaluates the significance 
of transfers between levels based upon the nature of the investment. For the years 
ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, there were no material transfers in or out of Level 
3. 
 

ii. Level 3 activity 
 

For assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable 
inputs (Level 3), a reconciliation is required of the beginning and ending balances, 
separately, for each major category of assets and liabilities, except for derivative 
assets and liabilities, which may be presented net. The table below represents the 
reconciliation of the Foundation's assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
using significant unobservable inputs. 

 
Florida prepaid

scholarship
Trust 

liability
Balance April 1, 2023, restated 4,132,458$      16,783$           

Purchases             310,997                        - 
Transfer from Florida Prepaid
   Scholarship Reinvestment Opportunity           (457,250)                        - 
Unrealized loss           (553,387)                  (782)
Disbursement (332,317)          -                       
Matching write-off (559,727)          -                       

Balance March 31, 2024 2,540,774        16,001             
Purchases 40,808             -                       
Unrealized loss (25,492)            -                       
Disbursement (119,996)          (16,001)            

Balance March 31, 2025 2,436,094$      -$                     
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
18. Fair value of financial instruments (continued) 
 

iii. Investments at net asset value 
 
The Foundation owns four investments that are valued using net asset value (NAV), 
which is not required to be evaluated using the Level 1 through 3 fair value hierarchy 
(Note B): 
 

a. SEI Energy Debt Fund, LP (“Fund”) is a limited partnership that invests directly and 
indirectly in below investment grade bonds and loans (and other debt and equity 
instruments) of U.S. and international energy companies. The Fund is valued at 
NAV and has a three-year lock-up period from the date of subscription. After the 
lock-up period, redemptions of 50% are allowed semi-annually then 25% is allowed 
for each of the next two semi-annual periods. Redemptions require a 95-day notice 
period, subject to fund director consent and certain holdback restrictions. The lock-
up restrictions expired in fiscal year 2021. 
 

b. SEI Structured Credit Fund, LP (“Structured Credit Fund”) is a limited partnership 
registered as a closed-end, non-diversified management investment company. 
The Structured Credit Fund invests in limited partnership interests through private 
placement transactions to investors that have signed an investment management 
agreement with SEI Investments Management Corporation, the investment 
adviser to the Structured Credit Fund. The Structured Credit Fund is valued at NAV 
and has a two-year lock-up period from the date of subscription. After the lock-up 
period, redemptions are made through a tender offer and require a 65-day notice, 
subject to certain holdback restrictions. The lock-up restrictions expired in fiscal 
year 2020. 
 

c. SEI Core Property Fund, LP (“Core Property Fund”) is a limited partnership that 
invests directly and indirectly in a diversified pool of private investment vehicles 
that invest in commercial real estate properties. The Core Property Fund is valued 
at NAV and are subject to gate if withdrawal amounts exceed 25% of NAV. 
Redemptions require a 95-day notice, subject to certain holdback restrictions. 
 

d. SEI Global Private Assets VI, LP (“Global Private Assets Fund”) is a limited 
partnership that is a buyout fund managed by SEI Investments and invests in a 
diversified strategy of private equity funds. The Global Private Assets Fund is 
valued at NAV and since illiquid, there are not redemptions terms.  
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
19. Recently implemented accounting pronouncements 

 
i. Leases 

 
FASB issued Statement ASU 2016-02, Leases. ASU 2016-02 aims to better meet 
the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and 
financial reporting for leases by organizations The provisions in ASU 2016-02 are 
effective for periods beginning after April 1, 2022. The Foundation implemented this 
statement during the year ended March 31, 2024, and there was no impact due to 
the fact the Foundation does not have any long-term lease agreements. 
 

ii. Credit Losses 
 
FASB issued ASU 2013-13, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326). The 
ASU changes the impairment model for most financial assets that are measured at 
amortized cost and certain other instruments from an incurred loss model to an 
expected loss model. Entities will be required to estimate credit losses over the entire 
contractual term of an instrument. The Foundation implemented this statement 
during  the year ended March 31, 2024. There was no impact to the Foundation as 
a result of the implementation of this standard.  
 

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS 
 
The fair value of investments consists of the following at March 31,  
 

 2025 2024
Level 1 investments:

Fixed-income mutual funds 37,623,572$    35,544,730$    
 Equity mutual funds 33,290,556      33,253,501      
International mutual funds 27,025,381      25,773,855      

      Total Level 1    97,939,509      94,572,086      
Investments at NAV:

SEI Energy Debt Fund, LP 232,158           341,303           
SEI Structured Credit Fund, LP 4,923,081        4,202,117        
SEI Structured Core Property, LP 5,777,546        5,827,596        
SEI Global Private Assets VI, LP 985,255           446,563           

     Total NAV 11,918,040      10,817,579      

         Total  investments 109,857,549$  105,389,665$  
 

Fiduciary fees related to the investments for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 
were $398,159 and $494,723, respectively, and are netted against interest and dividend 
income without donor restrictions in the accompanying statements of activities. 
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NOTE C - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE, NET 
 
Pledges receivable, net, at March 31, consist of unconditional promises to give and are 
due as follows,  
 

2025 2024
Less than 1 year 736,525$         750,089$         
1 - 5 years 825,000           154,834           

1,561,525        904,923           
Less:

Unamortized discount (82,393)            (9,298)              
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (26,500)            -                       

Pledges receivable, net 1,452,632$      895,625$         
 

NOTE D - FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS 
 
During the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, $119,996 and $332,317, respectively 
of scholarship expense was recorded. The prepaid scholarships are adjusted annually to 
the current value of the scholarships, as provided by the Florida Prepaid College 
Foundation, Inc. Amounts used to purchase scholarships that go unused are refundable 
to the Foundation. During the year ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Foundation 
experienced an unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships of $25,492 and 
$553,387, respectively.  
 
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships consist of the following at March 31, 
 
 2025 2024, restated
Scholarships purchased or contributed 2,129,255$      2,321,855$        
Funds held by Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. 
  for reinvestment 306,839           218,919            

2,436,094$      2,540,774$        
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NOTE E - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
1. Lease agreements 
 
The Foundation leases an Osceola lot to the College, which was agreed upon on July 1st, 
2012. The College uses it as the land of their Osceola Campus, and only pays $1 every 
single year to the Foundation for sixty years for use of this property. Rent payment 
received from the College was $1 for both years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024. The 
Foundation utilized the office equipment and other such capital assets provided by the 
College at no charge, and has no other leases. 
 
2. Accounts payable and college support 
 
Included in accounts payable are amounts owed to Valencia for reimbursement of certain 
operating expenses, at March 31, as follows,  
 

 2025 2024
Salaries and benefits 68,980$           67,162$           
Academic support 378,877           289,629           

447,857$         356,791$         
 

Total expenses paid to Valencia for college support for the years ended March 31, 2025 
and 2024 amounted to $5,077,848 and $6,204,495, respectively, and are included as 
program expenses in scholarships, academic program support, and teaching chairs on 
the accompanying statements of functional expenses. 
 
3. Contributed services 
 
Contributed services from Valencia are recognized as contributions and related expenses 
in the accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses at their estimated 
fair values. Contributed services were comprised of the following expenses and included 
in the accompanying statements of functional expenses for the years ended March 31,  
 

 2025 2024
Salaries and benefits 339,128$         371,748$         
Various general and administrative expenses 3,443               751                  

342,571$         372,499$         
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NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
Effective January 1, 2007, all employees of the Foundation were classified as employees 
of Valencia. Most employees working in regularly established positions of Valencia are 
covered by the Florida Retirement System (“FRS”). The FRS is primarily a State-
administered, cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit retirement plan (the “Plan”). 
Essentially, all regular employees of participating employers are eligible to enroll as 
members of the FRS. Benefits in the Plan vest at six years of service. All members are 
eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, 
which may include up to four years of credit for military service. The Plan also includes an 
early retirement provision but imposes a penalty for each year a member retires before 
his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death 
benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments. 
 
The Foundation's liability for participation is limited to its payments, reimbursed to 
Valencia, of the required contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on 
future payrolls of Valencia. The Foundation's contributions for the years ended March 31, 
2025 and 2024 totaled $121,150 and $113,133, respectively, which were equal to the 
required contributions for the fiscal year and are included in salaries and benefits on the 
accompanying statements of functional expenses. 
 

NOTE G - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 
 
Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for future periods or the following 
purposes, as follows at March 31, 
 
 2025 2024
Scholarships 25,962,041$    25,056,727$    
Academic program support 26,224,450      24,066,154      
Teaching chairs 3,590,974        4,757,647        
Future periods and other 5,758,588        7,232,108        
   Total subject to expenditure for specified purpose 
      or future periods 61,536,053      61,112,636      
   Endowment fund restricted in perpetuity 38,493,689      35,982,113      

           Total   100,029,742$  97,094,749$    

Net assets released from restrictions to support programs are as follows at March 31, 
 
 2025 2024
Scholarships 2,695,245$      2,687,253$      
Academic program support 1,919,676        2,922,569        
Teaching chairs 183,052           217,550           
Other 35,572             79,870             

          Total 4,833,545$      5,907,242$      
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NOTE G - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS (continued) 
 
The Foundation has implemented an administrative fee for the management and 
stewardship of the investment pool. The fee is calculated on a quarterly basis as a 
percentage of the value of the investment pool. For both years ended March 31, 2025 and 
2024, this fee was 1.5%. Total administrative fees released from restriction were 
$1,680,050 and $1,503,199 for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively, 
and are included in net assets released from restrictions for administrative support on the 
accompanying statements of activities. The total net assets released from restrictions for 
administrative support also includes $291,500 in uncollectable allowance expense.  
 

NOTE H - ENDOWMENT FUNDS 
 
The Foundation has donor-restricted endowment funds that are restricted to investment 
in perpetuity and are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions. The returns on the 
donor restricted endowment funds have been included in the various components of 
investment income with donor restrictions on the accompanying statements of activities 
since they are restricted by the donor for scholarships, academic program support, and 
teaching chairs. The general spending guideline is to support an annual payout of at least 
4% from those accounts that have attained their minimum and expected level of donor 
contributions along with all applicable state, federal, and any other matching monies due.  
 
Spending rate is based upon a seven-year rolling average of endowment market values. 
Carry-over of unspent distributions and special payments in excess of the annual spending 
policy are allowable expenditures only with the special approval of the Board of Directors. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Florida Uniform Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“FUPMIFA”) as requiring the preservation of the 
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, 
absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the 
Foundation classifies as net assets with donor restrictions: (a) the original value of the gift 
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts to the 
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in 
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the 
accumulation is added to the fund. 
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NOTE H - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (continued) 
 
Earnings on donor-restricted endowment funds are classified as net assets with donor 
restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a 
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by FUPMIFA. In accordance 
with FUPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination 
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: 
 

• The duration and preservation of the fund. 

• The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund. 

• General economic conditions. 

• The possible effect of inflation and deflation. 

• The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments. 

• Other resources of the Foundation. 

• The investment policies of the Foundation. 
 
In addition to donor-restricted endowment funds, the Foundation has two board-
designated endowment funds recorded as net assets without donor restrictions. The Title 
Ill East Campus Fund was designated by the Board in 2007 for the which the earnings are 
designated for academic support and teaching chairs at Valencia's East Campus. The 
Pathways Initiative Fund was designated by the Board in 2013 for which the earnings are 
designated for certain initiatives to improve the success for at-risk students.   
 
The endowment funds are invested in accordance with the investment policies of the 
Foundation in order to preserve and enhance the real purchasing (i.e., inflation-adjusted) 
power of the pooled investment fund while providing a relatively predictable, stable, and 
constant stream of earnings.  
 
The Foundation's performance objective is to grow the market value of assets net of 
inflation, administrative, and investment expenses, over a full market cycle (generally 
defined as a five to seven year period) without undue exposure to risk. In quantitative 
terms, the objective is to earn a total return over inflation without exceeding a standard 
deviation of 1.2 times a weighted benchmark index.  
 
The benchmark index for the Foundation will be comprised of each asset class index 
weighted by its target allocation. It is also expected that the portfolio will outperform on a 
nominal or risk-adjusted basis this weighted benchmark index over a full market cycle. 
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NOTE H - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (continued) 
 
The Foundation’s endowment net assets consists of following at March 31, 
 

Without donor
restrictions

With donor
restrictions Total 

Donor-restricted endowment funds -$                     87,585,013$    87,585,013$    
Board-designated endowment fund 1,775,989        -                       1,775,989        

1,775,989$      87,585,013$    89,361,002$    

Without donor
restrictions

With donor
restrictions Total 

Donor-restricted endowment funds -$                     78,405,068$    78,405,068$    
Board-designated endowment fund 1,660,591        -                       1,660,591        

1,660,591$      78,405,068$    80,065,659$    

2025

2024, restated

 
Changes in the endowment net assets are as follows: 
 

Without donor
restrictions, 

restated

With donor
restrictions, 

restated Total
Endowment net asset, March 31, 2023 1,395,672$      70,943,073$    72,338,745$    
Contributions -                       245,655           245,655           
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) 146,007           6,044,492        6,190,499        
Interest and dividends, net 109,916           4,548,386        4,658,302        
Management fee (10,206)            (422,857)          (433,063)          
Earnings appropriated for expenditure -                       (2,953,681)       (2,953,681)       
Distributions (31,059)            -                       (31,059)            
Items reclassified 50,261             -                       50,261             
      Endowment net asset, March 31, 2024 1,660,591        78,405,068      80,065,659      
Contributions -                       467,570           467,570           
Net realized and unrealized losses (54,671)            (2,405,900)       (2,460,571)       
Interest and dividends, net 206,996           9,115,423        9,322,419        
Management fee (7,629)              (336,088)          (343,717)          
Earnings appropriated for expenditure -                       (2,634,169)       (2,634,169)       
Distributions (29,298)            -                       (29,298)            
Items reclassified -                       4,973,109        4,973,109        

      Endowment net assets, March 31, 2025 1,775,989$      87,585,013$    89,361,002$    
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NOTE I - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
1. Legal 
 
In the normal course of operations, the Foundation may be party to various pending or 
threatened legal actions. As of the date of this report, management is not aware of any 
pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or 
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed.  
 
2. Concentration of credit risk 
 
Financial instruments that potentially expose the Foundation to concentrations of credit 
risk include cash balances in excess of federally insured deposit balances and 
investments. The Foundation places its cash and cash equivalents with high-quality 
financial institutions and has not experienced any losses on such accounts. At March 31, 
2025, insurance coverage amounted to $250,000 per depositor at each financial 
institution. The Foundation believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash 
and cash equivalents.  
 
The Foundation also has significant investments that are subject to concentrations of 
credit risk. Investments are made by investment managers engaged by the Foundation 
and the investments are monitored for the Foundation by these same managers. Although 
the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a day-to-day basis, 
management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the 
Foundation. 
 

NOTE J - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 
 
During the current year, the Foundation received direction from the Florida Prepaid tuition 
scholarship program that the matching portion of the Florida Prepaid tuition scholarships 
should not be recognized as part of the Foundation’s assets.  Previously, including this 
amount resulted in an overstatement of net assets in the year ended March 31, 2024. 
 
In accordance with ASC 250, the financial statements for the comparative period have 
been restated. The impact on the prior period is as follows: 
 

• Net assets as of April 1, 2023, have been decreased by $2,580,069. 
• Florida Prepaid tuition scholarships have been restated to reflect a reduction of 

$2,321,856 as of March 31, 2024. 
• The activity for the year ended March 31, 2024 was restated to reflect an increase 

in revenues of $518,326 and an increase in expenses of $260,113.  
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NOTE K - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
The Foundation evaluated subsequent events through the date noted on the Independent 
Auditor's Report, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and has 
determined that no material transactions have occurred that would warrant additional 
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS  

To the Board of Directors 
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 
Orlando, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) (a nonprofit organization), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of March 31, 2025, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated August 1, 
2025. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Foundation’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Foundation’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters  

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Foundation’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report  

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Foundation’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

August 1, 2025 
Melbourne, Florida 

Berman Hopkins Wright & LaHam 
CPAs and Associates, LLP 



Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 

CERTIFICATION OF PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FIRST GENERATION MATCHING 
GRANT PROGRAM 

For the year ended March 31, 2025 

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 

As required by the First Generation Matching Grant (FGMG) Program Guidelines, the following 
are the amounts of private contributions requested to be matched by state dollars. These private 
contributions are to provide scholarships for (a) an individual whose parents did not complete a 
baccalaureate degree, or (b) in the case of any individual who regularly resided with and received 
support from only one parent who did not complete a baccalaureate degree. These funds were 
received on or before March 31, 2025 and have not been matched from previous state 
appropriations.  

The First Generation Matching Grant (FGMG) total private contributions received are as follows: 

March 31, 2025 
Use: 

FGMG scholarship matching (100%) $161,249 

Chapter 1011.85(4)(c), Florida Statutes, states: "The audit of each foundation receiving state 
funds from this program must include a certification of accuracy in the amount reported for 
matching funds." 

Management Certification of Accuracy 

This is to certify that the contributions reported in the certification of private contributions 
described above are accurate according to college records. The contributions reported were 
aligned with the mission of the college and certified by the college board of trustees. The funds 
were received by August 1, 2025 and have not been matched from previous state appropriations. 

Name: Oscar J. Cristancho M. 

Title: Chief Financial Officer 

Date:  

Signature: 

08/01/2025
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September 11, 2025

CONFIDENTIAL

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
1800 South Kirkman Road
Orlando, FL  32811

Dear :

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification or 
audit.

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items 
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are instructions 
for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.

Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns.  If the returns are 
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that 
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any 
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing 
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

BERMAN HOPKINS WRIGHT LAHAM CPAS & ASSOC

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)

8035 SPYGLASS HILL RD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940-7984

321-757-2020
www.bermanhopkins.com



Filing Instructions

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended March 31, 2025

Date Due: February 17, 2026

Remittance: None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended  3/31/25 shows no 
balance due.

Signature: You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. Form 8879-EO, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt 
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the 
organization and returned using one of the following:

Suralink accounts.suralink.com/login
E-Mail efileauth@bermanhopkins.com
Mail BERMAN HOPKINS WRIGHT LAHAM CPAS & ASSOC

8035 SPYGLASS HILL RD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940-7984

Important: Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form 
8879-EO has been received by this office.

Other: Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be 
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the 
processing of your return.

8035 SPYGLASS HILL RD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940-7984

321-757-2020
www.bermanhopkins.com



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
1800 South Kirkman Road 
Orlando, FL 32811

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027



Form

8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,

3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,

3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the

acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)

I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature

on the tax year 2024 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file

OMB No. 1545-0047

For calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., 2024, and ending . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., 20  . . . . . .

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of filer

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date

ERO's signature Date

Form 8879-TE (2024)
DAA

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

Do not enter all zeros

the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal

Providers for Business Returns.

4a

5a

Form 990-PF check here  . . . . . . . .

Form 8868 check here . . . . . . . . . . .

b

b

Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5)  . . . . . . .

Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4b

5b

agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

8879-TE

2024

IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

EIN or SSN

1a Form 990 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here  . . . . . . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here . . . . . b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b

PIN: check one box only

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.

do not enter all zeros

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that

2024 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an

(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

7b

6b

Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

b

Form 4720 check here . . . . . . . . . . .

Form 990-T check here . . . . . . . . . .

7a

6a

I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
and that I have examined a copy of theof entity) , (EIN)

10a Form 8038-CP check here  . . . . . . 10bb Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22)

Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 9bForm 5330 check here . . . . . . . . . . .9a

8a Form 5227 check here . . . . . . . . . . . 8bb FMV of assets at end of tax year  (Form 5227, Item D)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

 4/01  3/31 25

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
OSCAR CRISTANCHO
FOUNDATION CFO

X 16,557,804

X BERMAN HOPKINS WRIGHT LAHAM CPAS & 42785

09/15/25

59476032801

ABBEY K. REDDEN, CPA 09/15/25

X
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Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts

Check if applicable:

For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Application pending

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Amended return

terminated

Room/suiteNumber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Initial return

Name change

Address change

Name of organization

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Form

Telephone numberE

Employer identification numberDCB

, and endingA

Open to PublicDo not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
2024990

Inspection

Doing business as

G $
F Name and address of principal officer:

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

Is this a group return for subordinates?

Are all subordinates included?

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number 

Yes No

NoYes

I

J

K

Tax-exempt status:

Website: 

Form of organization:

501(c) 4947(a)(1) or 527( ) (insert no.)

Corporation Trust Association Other L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

SummaryPart I
1

2

3

4

5

6

7a

b

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line 2a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

7a

6

5

4

3

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8

9

10

11

12

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total revenue – add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . .

Prior Year Current Year

13

14

15

16a

b

17

18

19

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)  . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20

21

22

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

DAA
Form 990 (2024)

Sign
Here

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

CheckPreparer's signature Date PTIN

self-employed

Firm's name Firm's EIN 

Firm's address Phone no.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Part II Signature Block

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes
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501(c)(3)

ifPreparer's name

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Final return/

04/01/24 03/31/25

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

1800 SOUTH KIRKMAN ROAD

ORLANDO FL 32811

23-7442785
407-582-3150

CARLEE THOMAS
1800 SOUTH KIRKMAN ROAD
ORLANDO FL 32811

25,392,818

X

X
WWW.VALENCIA.ORG

X 1974 FL

THE VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION ADVANCES AND SERVES THE VALENCIA COLLEGE
COMMUNITY THROUGH PARTNERSHIPS AND PHILANTHROPY.

36
35
0
62

0
0

5,165,722 4,987,545
1 1

6,053,889 11,445,257
161,164 125,001

11,380,776 16,557,804
6,536,813 5,077,848

0
1,113,411 1,166,958

0
392,679

1,343,092 1,364,287
8,993,316 7,609,093
2,387,460 8,948,711

114,551,094 117,634,301
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113,931,158 117,058,012

OSCAR CRISTANCHO FOUNDATION CFO
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8035 SPYGLASS HILL RD
MELBOURNE, FL  32940-7984 321-757-2020

X
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Form 990 (2024) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the2

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3

4

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:  . . . . . . . . ) (Expenses $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . including grants of$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ) (Revenue $ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .(Revenue)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .including grants of$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .) (Expenses(Code:  . . . . . . . .4b

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Revenue )$(Expenses )$including grants of$
4e Total program service expenses 
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NoYes

Yes No

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

THE VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION ADVANCES AND SERVES THE VALENCIA COLLEGE
COMMUNITY THROUGH PARTNERSHIPS AND PHILANTHROPY.

X

X

THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE ACTIVITIES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE BY MAKING DIRECT
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COLLEGE. THE FOUNDATION'S GUIDING PRINCIPLES INCLUDE
THE FOLLOWING: (1) TO STEWARD THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TO OUR CARE (2) TO
MAKE ENHANCEMENTS OF STUDENT LEARNING THE CENTER OF OUR WORK (3) TO PROVIDE
OPPORTUNITIES TO INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT NOT OTHERWISE BE ABLE TO ATTEND
COLLEGE (4) TO INVEST WISELY AND CONSERVATIVELY (5) TO PARTNER WITH THE
COLLEGE TO MEET ITS MISSION IN THE COMMUNITY (6) TO COMMUNICATE OPENLY,
FREQUENTLY AND HONESTLY WITH OUR CONSTITUENTS (7) TO HONOR THE PRIVACY OF
OUR DONORS AND FRIENDS (8) TO ENSURE WE MEET BOTH THE LETTER AND THE SPIRIT
OF THE LAWS THAT GOVERN OUR WORK.

3,325,266 2,977,848 1
THE FOUNDATION DISBURSED $2.9 MILLION IN SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS OF
VALENCIA COLLEGE.  THE  MAJORITY OF THE SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED ARE FUNDED BY
DONATIONS FROM ORGANIZATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS INTERESTED IN SUPPORTING
STUDENTS THROUGH ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS OR GIFTS FOR IMMEDIATE USE.

2,100,000 2,100,000
THE FOUNDATION ALSO HELPS TO ELEVATE VALENCIA COLLEGE BY SEEKING FUNDING
FOR A VARIETY OF ACADEMIC INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMS.  THROUGH DONOR SUPPORT,
THE FOUNDATION DISBURSED $2.1 MILLION TO THE COLLEGE THIS YEAR FOR ACADEMIC
ENHANCEMENTS.

5,425,266
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Checklist of Required SchedulesPart IV
Page 3Form 990 (2024)

2

3

4

5

6

7

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8

9

10

11

12a

13

14a

b

15

16

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17

18

19

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

Yes No

19

18

17

16

15

14b

14a

13

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

DAA Form 990 (2024)

or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . . . .

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

a

b

c

d

e

f

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

b

12a

12b

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20a

20b

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

21

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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X
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28

a

b

c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37

36

35a

34

33

32

31

30

29

28a

28b

28c

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.  Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

27

26

b

25a

d

c

b

24a

23

22

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

3819? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1b

1a

1creportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

b

1a

NoYes

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)Part V
Page 5Form 990 (2024)

Yes No

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

2a

b

3a

b

4a

b

5a

b

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . .

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

6a

b

7

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

8

9

a

b

10

a

b

11

a

b

12a

b

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?  . .

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  . . . . . . . . . .

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

12a

7d

10a

10b

11a

11b

12b

2a

.

and services provided to the payor?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

13aa

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

b

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 13c

13b

14a

14bb

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Section C. Disclosure

1b

1a

2

Form 990 (2024)DAA

NoYes

Form 990 (2024) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

b

8

a

b

9

10a

11a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have members or stockholders?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  .

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

10a

11a

Yes No

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe on Schedule O how this was done  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

17

18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

Own website Another's website Upon request

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

10b

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Other (explain on Schedule O)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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from the

related organizations

compensation

Section A.

Independent Contractors
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, andPart VII

Page 7Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the1a

List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
 $100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B)

(C)

(D) (E) (F)

Name and title

Position

from related
compensation

Reportable

organizations (W-2/
1099-MISC/

Reportable
of other

Estimated amount

organization and

compensationfrom the
organization (W-2/

1099-MISC/

Individual trustee
or director

em
ployee

H
ighest com

pensated

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

F
orm

er

•
organization's tax year.

List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
•
•

•
•

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organizations
below

per week

hours for

Average
hours

related

(list any

dotted line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

officer and a director/trustee)
box, unless person is both an
(do not check more than one

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

ANGELA MENDOLARO

AVP, MAJOR GIFTS
40.00
0.00 X 0 155,420 83,018

OSCAR CRISTANCHO

FOUNDATION CFO
8.00
40.00 X 0 184,417 53,353

KATHERINE FAGAN

DIR. OF ACCOUNTING
40.00
0.00 X 0 108,146 35,670

CARLEE THOMAS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
40.00
0.00 X 0 86,313 34,216

VICKI PUGH

INTERIM EXEC. DIR.
13.00
0.00 X 0 31,500 0

JANICE ABREW-CORIANO

MEMBER
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

ROBERT AGRUSA

MEMBER
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

WAYMON ARMSTRONG

MEMBER
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

SHARON ARROYO

MEMBER
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

IRIS ARTZE-VEGA

EX-OFFICIO VOTING
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

DAVID BERELSMAN

BOARD SECRETARY
1.00
0.00 X X 0 0 0
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Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 

3

4

5

Yes No

5

4

3
Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A)
Name and business address Description of services

(B) (C)
Compensation

Individual trustee
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

F
orm

er

H
ighest com

pensated

(C)

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . .c

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Position

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

dotted line)

(list any

related

hours
Average

hours for

per week

below
organizations

1099-MISC/
organization (W-2/

from the compensation

organization and

Estimated amount
of other

Reportable

1099-MISC/
organizations (W-2/

Reportable
compensation

from related

Name and title

(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)

compensation

related organizations

from the

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

(12) STEVEN BURRISS
1.00

MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(13) ALAN BYRD

1.00
BOARD CHAIR 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(14) BRUCE CARLSON

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(15) DAVE COLLIER

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(16) KARI CONLEY

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(17) STEVEN DAVIS

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(18) PATRICIA J. ENGFER

1.00
AUDIT CHAIR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(19) JENNIFER ENGLERT

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0

565,796 206,257

565,796 206,257

0

X

X

X

0
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514

1a

b

c

d

e
f

g

h

Federated campaigns  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Membership dues  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fundraising events . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Related organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Government grants (contributions)  . . . . . . . . . .
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above  . . . . . .

Noncash contributions included in

Total. Add lines 1a–1f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2a

g

f

e

d

c

b

All other program service revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$

Total. Add lines 2a–2f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s,

 G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

,
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

er
vi

ce

3

4

5

6a

b

c

d

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds  . . . . . . .

Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental inc. or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Business Code

(i) Real (ii) Personal

(ii) Other(i) Securities

d

c

b

7a Gross amount from
sales of assets
other than inventory

Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps.

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8a

b

c

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV, line 19 . . . . .

Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances  . . . . . . .

Less: cost of goods sold  . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11a

b

c

d

e

Total revenue. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10a

9a

b

b

c

c

12

All other revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 11a–11d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Business Code

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
u

e

1g

6a

6b

6c

7a

7b

7c

8a

8b

9a

9b

10a

10b

lines 1a-1f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

322,497

4,665,048

4,987,545

BUILDING RENTAL INCOME 532000 1 1

1

10,813,671 10,813,671

9,323,506

8,691,920
631,586

631,586 631,586

268,095
143,094

125,001

16,557,804 1 0 11,445,257
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Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25
26

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21  . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22  . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  .

Benefits paid to or for members . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)  . . . . .

Other salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payroll taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Legal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

Advertising and promotion  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Office expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Information technology  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Occupancy  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings .

Interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payments to affiliates  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .

Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

All other expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e  . . .

fundraising solicitation. Check here if

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)  . . . . . . . . . . . .

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and

general expensesexpenses
Fundraising
expenses

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)  . . . . .

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

5,077,848 5,077,848

881,881 202,833 414,484 264,564

121,150 27,864 56,941 36,345
98,308 22,611 46,205 29,492
65,619 15,092 30,841 19,686

47,000 47,000
82,000 82,000

398,159 398,159

225,582 225,582

4,925 4,925
80,282 80,282

11,397 11,397

98,857 98,857
23,743 23,743

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 267,732 267,732
COLLEGE AND COMMUNITY 79,018 79,018
DONOR RECOGNITION 42,592 42,592
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 3,000 3,000

7,609,093 5,425,266 1,791,148 392,679

05243



Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10a

b

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10c

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

33

32

31

30

Cash—non-interest-bearing  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Savings and temporary cash investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pledges and grants receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounts receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)  . . . . . . . . . .

Notes and loans receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Inventories for sale or use  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

Less: accumulated depreciation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—publicly traded securities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Intangible assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants payable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Deferred revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

and complete lines 29 through 33.

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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10a

10b

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

555,571 995,684
895,625 1,452,632
160,971 171,352

4,862,630 2,436,094

2,603,062
2,603,062 2,603,062
94,572,086 97,939,509
10,817,579 11,918,040

83,570 117,928
114,551,094 117,634,301

448,063 469,986

82,331 106,303

89,542
619,936 576,289

X

16,836,409 17,028,270
97,094,749 100,029,742

113,931,158 117,058,012
114,551,094 117,634,301
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OtherAccrualCash

3b

3a

2c

2b

2a

NoYes

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

b

3a

c

b

2a

1

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Page 12Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on

Schedule O.

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Reconciliation of Net AssetsPart XI
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

3

4

9

10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4

5

6

5

6

7

88

7

9
10

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Prior period adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate  basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Both consolidated and separate basisConsolidated basisSeparate  basis

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

X
16,557,804
7,609,093
8,948,711

113,931,158
-3,474,509

-2,321,856
-25,492

117,058,012

X

X

X

X

X
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Form 990 (2024)DAA

Form 990 (2024) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 

3

4

5

Yes No

5

4

3
Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A)
Name and business address Description of services

(B) (C)
Compensation

Individual trustee
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

F
orm

er

H
ighest com

pensated

(C)

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . .c

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Position

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

dotted line)

(list any

related

hours
Average

hours for

per week

below
organizations

1099-MISC/
organization (W-2/

from the compensation

organization and

Estimated amount
of other

Reportable

1099-MISC/
organizations (W-2/

Reportable
compensation

from related

Name and title

(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)

compensation

related organizations

from the

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

(20) CAROLYN M. FENNELL
1.00

MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(21) K. SUE FOREMAN

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(22) DARREN HINSHAW

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(23) JULIO C. MARTINEZ JR.

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(24) MICHAEL NICHOLA, JR.

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(25) RICHARD T. MCCREE JR.

1.00
BOARD DEVELOPMENT 0.00 X 0 0 0
(26) LISA MACON

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(27) JOHN MARTINEZ

1.00
EX-OFFICIO VOTING 0.00 X 0 0 0
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Form 990 (2024) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 

3

4

5

Yes No

5

4

3
Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A)
Name and business address Description of services

(B) (C)
Compensation

Individual trustee
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

F
orm

er

H
ighest com

pensated

(C)

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . .c

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Position

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

dotted line)

(list any

related

hours
Average

hours for

per week

below
organizations

1099-MISC/
organization (W-2/

from the compensation

organization and

Estimated amount
of other

Reportable

1099-MISC/
organizations (W-2/

Reportable
compensation

from related

Name and title

(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)

compensation

related organizations

from the

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

(28) MARITZA MARTINEZ-GUERRERO
1.00

MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(29) DERRICK  L. MCRAE

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(30) JEFF MOCK

1.00
TREASURER/FINANCE 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(31) JOSHUA MURDOCK

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(32) BROCK NICHOLAS

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(33) DIANE O'DELL

1.00
PAST BOARD CHAIR 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(34) BRADLEY PIERCE

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(35) ALEXANDER POREDA

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
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Form 990 (2024) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 

3

4

5

Yes No

5

4

3
Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A)
Name and business address Description of services

(B) (C)
Compensation

Individual trustee
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

F
orm

er

H
ighest com

pensated

(C)

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . .c

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Position

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

dotted line)

(list any

related

hours
Average

hours for

per week

below
organizations

1099-MISC/
organization (W-2/

from the compensation

organization and

Estimated amount
of other

Reportable

1099-MISC/
organizations (W-2/

Reportable
compensation

from related

Name and title

(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)

compensation

related organizations

from the

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

(36) LEE K. RAMBEAU
1.00

MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(37) NORA RODRIGUEZ-PATTERSON

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(38) TOUFIC SIMAAN

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(39) LENNON "CHIP" TATUM

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(40) SHERRI TORRES

1.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(41) BRIAN WEBER

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
(42) CHRIS WHITNEY

1.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0 0
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Employer identification number

DAA

Name of the organization

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
(Form 990)

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

2024

(i) Name of supported

Open to Public
Inspection

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)8

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11

12

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).  Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a

b

c

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
d

e

f Enter the number of supported organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).g

organization

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization

(described on lines 1–10

document?
listed in your governing
(iv) Is the organization

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary

support (see

Total
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

above (see instructions))

(E)

(D)

(C)

(B)

(A)

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

instructions) instructions)

other support (see

(vi) Amount of

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cat. No. 11285F

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

X
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(Explain in Part VI.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

governmental unit or publicly

Section A. Public Support

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

loss from the sale of capital assets
Other income. Do not include gain or

is regularly carried on  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

activities, whether or not the business
Net income from unrelated business

rents, royalties, and income from 
payments received on securities loans,
Gross income from interest, dividends,

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
supported organization) included on

each person (other than a
The portion of total contributions by

Total. Add lines 1 through 3  . . . . . . . . . .

The value of services or facilities

to or expended on its behalf  . . . . . . . . . .

organization's benefit and either paid
Tax revenues levied for the

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts from line 4  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .

include any “unusual grants.”)  . . . . . . . .

membership fees received. (Do not
Gifts, grants, contributions, and

Page 2Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

13

12

11

9

8

6

4

3

2

1

(e) 2024(d) 2023(c) 2022(b) 2021(a) 2020

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)Part II

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (f) Total

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge  . . . . . . . . . .

5

Section B. Total Support

7

similar sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10

organization, check this box and stop here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

12

14 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part II, line 14  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

16a 33 1/3% support test — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is17a

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

14

15

%

%

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (f) Total

Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

shown on line 11, column (f) . . . . . . . . . .

organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

2,278,797 4,273,893 4,290,956 5,165,722 4,987,545 20,996,913

325,608 325,608 371,627 1,022,843

2,604,405 4,599,501 4,662,583 5,165,722 4,987,545 22,019,756

22,019,756

2,604,405 4,599,501 4,662,583 5,165,722 4,987,545 22,019,756

3,267,217 8,901,421 5,505,411 5,392,064 10,813,671 33,879,784

55,899,540

2,342,564

39.39

43.75

X

05243



Section B. Total Support

unrelated trade or business under section 513

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

1

2

3

6

8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 3

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)  . . . .

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

Gross receipts from activities that are not an

Total. Add lines 1 through 5  . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Public Support

organization’s tax-exempt purpose  . . . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the4
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf  . . . . . . . . . .

organization without charge  . . . . . . . . . .

furnished by a governmental unit to the
5 The value of services or facilities

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 37a
received from disqualified persons  . . .

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3b
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year  .

c Add lines 7a and 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts from line 6  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

royalties, and income from similar sources  .

payments received on securities loans, rents,
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

Unrelated business taxable income (lessb
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975  . . . . . . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income from unrelated business11
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on  . .

(Explain in Part VI.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

loss from the sale of capital assets
12 Other income. Do not include gain or

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,13

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 15  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

18

Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

33 1/3% support tests — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line19a

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

%

%

16

15

17

18

%

%

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

(f) Total(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

and 12.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

(e) 2024(d) 2023(c) 2022(b) 2021(a) 2020 (f) Total

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Part IV Supporting Organizations

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 

documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

1

2

3a

b

c

4a

b

c

5a

b

c

6

7

8

9a

b

c

10a

b

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If

“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 

benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 

7? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 5

NoYes

2

1

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

11

c

b

a
Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

11a

11b

11c

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control

1

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

1

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported2

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI 

supported organizations played in this regard.

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s

3
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

3

2

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a

b

a

c
b
a

b

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s)  to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
 those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to each of its supported organizations, and how the organization determined

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s 
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?  If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes No

1

2

1

NoYes

Yes No

1

2

3

NoYes

2a

2b

3b

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,

3atrustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

provide detail in Part VI.

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 6

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

Section A – Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 

of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of

property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B – Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a

b

c

d

e

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

8

7

6

5

4

3

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C – Distributable Amount

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

(see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

(A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

(optional)

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3

2

1

6

5

4

Current Year
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Section D – Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E – Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i) (ii)

Underdistributions

Pre-2024

(iii)

Distributable

Amount for 2024

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

a

b

c

d

e

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required–explain in Part VI). See

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2020  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2023  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2019  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2020  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2021  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2021  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions.

Excess from 2022  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2022  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

From 2023  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2024  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

10

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

DAA

Schedule of ContributorsSchedule B
(Form 990)

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

General Rule

Special Rules

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the

regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or

16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,

(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

instructions.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

contributor's total contributions.

“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

(Rev. December 2024))

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

X 3

X

05243



Part I

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Page 2

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

PAGE 1 OF 3

23-7442785

1 ORLANDO HEALTH
1414 KUHL AVE

ORLANDO FL 32806-2093
500,000

X

2 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
325 WEST GAINES STREET STE 1548

TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0001
322,497

X

3 ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO
601 EAST ROLLINS STREET

ORLANDO FL 32803-1248
255,000

X

4 TAKE STOCK IN CHILDREN
2929 E. COMMERCIAL BLVD. SUITE 408

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33308-4220
170,371

X

5 CITY OF ORLANDO
PO BOX 4990

ORLANDO FL 32802-4990
131,250

X

6 BENEVITY CAUSES
1521 GEORGETOWN RD STE 101

HUDSON OH 44236-4078
100,000

X

05243



Part I

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

.  . . . . . .
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions
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VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
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23-7442785

7 3 POINTER FOUNDATION, INC.
9924 BAY VISTA ESTATES BLVD

ORLANDO FL 32836-6344
1,100,000

X

8 FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM FOUNDATION
P.O. BOX 10503

TALLAHASSEE FL 32302-2503
111,152

X

9 LOWE'S FOUNDATION
1000 LOWES BLVD

MOORESVILLE NC 28117-8520
500,000

X

10 ESTATE OF E. MARY HOBBS
2813 PARADISO CT.

NEW SMYRNA BEACH FL 32168-6369
324,000

X

11 CENTENE FOUDATION
7700 FORSYTH BLVD STE 800

SAINT LOUIS MO 63105-1837
300,000

X

12 KPMG FOUNDATION
8350 BROAD STREET

MCLEAN VA 22102-5150
129,942

X
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Part I

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Total contributions

Page 2

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
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23-7442785

13 WALT DISNEY WORLD RESORT
PO BOX 10000

LAKE BUENA VISTA FL 32830-1000
100,000

X
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DAA

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

2024
Open to Public

Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:

Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and I-B. Do not complete Part I-C.

Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and I-C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:

Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy

Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Employer identification number (EIN)Name of organization

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was a correction made?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.

Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. See instructions for

Political campaign activity expenditures. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Volunteer hours for political campaign activities. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2

3

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

3

2

1

4a

b

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section

527 exempt function activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the names, addresses, and EINs of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization made payments.

For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate

segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

4

1

2

3

5

Yes No

NoYes

Yes No

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from

filing organization’s

funds. If none, enter -0-.

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. 

If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

 Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

•
•
•

•
•

•

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Tax) (see separate instructions), then:

definition of “political campaign activities.”

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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section 501(h)).
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election underPart II-A

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024 Page 2

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024

DAA

A Check

CheckB

if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address,

if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing

organization's totals

(b) Affiliated

group totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other exempt purpose expenditures  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns.

IF the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b), is:

not over $500,000

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

THEN the lobbying nontaxable amount is:

20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

1a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2021 (b) 2022 (c) 2023 (d) 2024 (e) Total

2a

b

c

d

e

f

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column (e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Page 3Schedule C (Form 990) 2024

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

AmountNo

(a) (b)

Yes

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Media advertisements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other activities?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

2a

b

c

d

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes No

Part III-B

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?  . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2

3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)(6)
and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No;” OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”

Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Current year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Carryover from last year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditures next year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2

3

4

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

1

a

b

c

Supplemental InformationPart IV

3

2

1

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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For each “Yes” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
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 Attach to Form 990. 

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Conservation Easements

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

(Form 990)
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Employer identification number

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

 Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

a

b

c

d

Total number of conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i)

(ii)

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2

3

4

5

6

Total number at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value at end of year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

Yes

Yes

No

No

Part II

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

2

1

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of a historically important land area

Open to Public
Inspection

the organization during the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by 

4

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 6

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 

8

(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

NoYes

Yes No

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetsPart III

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works1a

b

2

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a

b

$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$

DAA
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

conferring impermissible private benefit?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2a

2b

2c

2don a historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

(Rev. December 2024)

conversation easements during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

conservation easements during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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(a) Current year

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

Amount

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III
Page 2

Public exhibition

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its3

a

collection items (check all that apply).

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

b

c

e Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d Loan or exchange program

XIII.

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar5

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Yes Noincluded on Form 990, Part X?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.

Beginning balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Distributions during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2a

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

NoYes

Endowment FundsPart V

Contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Beginning of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . .1a

c Net investment earnings, gains,

Grants or scholarships  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

e Other expenditures for facilities and

Administrative expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f

g End of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

programs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

c Term endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Permanent endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

2

a Board designated or quasi-endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .%

%

%

3a

organization by:

(i)

(ii)

Unrelated organizations?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Related organizations?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes No

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

1a

b

c

d

e

Land  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Buildings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Leasehold improvements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(d) Book value(c) Accumulated(b) Cost or other basis(a) Cost or other basis

(investment) (other)

Description of property

1c

1d

1e

1f

and losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

depreciation

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

990, Part X, line 21.

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

80,065,659
467,570

11,818,090
1,115,854

227,275
1,647,189
89,361,002

83,702,462
245,655

12,463,239
1,455,550

318,745
1,999,348
92,637,713

91,586,993
209,709

-4,420,018
1,323,194

288,208
2,052,799
83,702,462

88,705,021
198,244

5,875,558
1,158,555

577,529
1,455,746
91,586,993

66,035,930
333,565

25,065,976
1,301,593

173,922
1,254,935
88,705,021

1.98
43.08

54.94

X
X

2,603,062 2,603,062

2,603,062
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Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Page 3
Part VII Investments – Other Securities

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

Financial derivatives  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Closely held equity interests  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))  . . . . . .

(a) Description of investment

Investments – Program RelatedPart VIII

(c) Method of valuation:(b) Book value

Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) Book value

Other Assets

(a) Description

Part IX

DAA

Part X

(a) Description of liability

Other Liabilities

(b) Book value

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . .

Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))  . . . . . .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.

2.

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(1)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(9)

(8)

(7)

(6)

(5)

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(9)

(8)

(7)

(6)

(5)

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(3)

(2)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

SEI STRUCTURED CORE PROPERTY L 5,777,546 MARKET
SEI STRUCTURED CREDIT FUND, LP 4,923,081 MARKET
SEI GLOBAL PRIVATE ASSETS VI, LP 985,255 MARKET
SEI ENERGY DEBT FUND, LP 232,158 MARKET

11,918,040

X
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Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Part XI
Page 4

Part XII

a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2

b

c

d

e

b

c

a

3

4

5

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Recoveries of prior year grants  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2a

2b

2c

2d

2e

3

4a

4b

4c
5

1

Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

5

4

3

a

c

b

e

Prior year adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

b

2

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

a

5
4c

4b

d

4a

3

2e

2d

2c

2b

2a

Part XIII
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.
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.
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.
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.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.
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.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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.
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.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Supplemental Information

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

12,802,738

-3,474,509

117,602
-3,356,907
16,159,645

398,159
398,159

16,557,804

7,354,028

143,094
143,094

7,210,934

398,159
398,159

7,609,093

PART V, LINE 4 - INTENDED USES FOR ENDOWMENT FUNDS
THE FOUNDATION'S PRINCIPLE FUNCTION IS TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST AND
ADMINISTER CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR VALENCIA COLLEGE. FUNDS CLASSIFIED
AS PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED REPRESENT THE NONEXPENDABLE PORTION OF THE FUNDS
THAT ARE INVESTED IN PERPETUITY. THE FUNDS ARE USED ACCORDING TO DONOR
STIPULATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND ACADEMIC PROGRAM SUPPORT.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE
THE FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501 (C)(3)
OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS CLASSIFIED AS AN OTHER-THAN-PRIVATE
FOUNDATION WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 509(A) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE
CODE AND FROM STATE INCOME TAXES UNDER SIMILAR PROVISIONS OF THE FLORIDA
INCOME TAX CODE. THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN INCLUDED
IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE FOUNDATION IDENTIFIES AND EVALUATES UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, IF ANY,
AND RECOGNIZES THE IMPACT OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR WHICH THERE IS A
LESS THAN MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT PROBABILITY OF THE POSITION BEING UPHELD
WHEN REVIEWED BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITY. SUCH POSITIONS ARE DEEMED
TO BE UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AND A CORRESPONDING LIABILITY IS
ESTABLISHED ON THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION. THE FOUNDATION HAS NOT
RECOGNIZED A LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. IF THERE WERE AN
UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFIT, THE FOUNDATION WOULD RECOGNIZE INTEREST ACCRUED
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Page 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA

.
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VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

RELATED TO UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN INTEREST EXPENSE AND PENALTIES IN
OPERATING EXPENSES. THE FOUNDATION'S OPEN TAX YEARS SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION
BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE GENERALLY REMAIN OPEN FOR THREE YEARS FROM
THE DATE OF FILING.

PART XI, LINE 2D - REVENUE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER
CHANGE IN VALUE OF FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS    $     -25,492
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES                                       $     143,094

PART XI, LINE 4B - REVENUE AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON RETURN - OTHER
EXPENSES INCLUDED WITH REVENUE ON AUDITED FINANCIALS       $     398,159

PART XII, LINE 2D - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES                                       $     143,094

PART XII, LINE 4B - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON RETURN - OTHER
EXPENSES INCLUDED WITH REVENUE ON AUDITED FINANCIALS       $     398,159
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Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Employer identification number

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

(Form 990)
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Name of the organization

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Open to Public
Inspection

Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Special fundraising events

Solicitation of government grants

Solicitation of nongovernment grants

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to beb

(i) Name and address of individual

or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

NoYes

custody or

contributions?
from activity

raiser have
(iv) Gross receipts

fundraiser listed in

(or retained by)

(v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to

(or retained by)

organization

Total  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

registration or licensing.
List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from3

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

.

...

..
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
DAA

control of

(iii) Did fund-

col. (i)

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19; or if the

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1

2

3

6

5

4

8

9

10

7

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Rev. December 2024)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported morePart II

gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

(event type) (event type) (total number)

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

Gross receipts . . . . . . . .1

2

3

4

5

Less: Contributions  . .

Gross income (line 1 
minus line 2)  . . . . . . . . . . .

Rent/facility costs  . . . .

Noncash prizes . . . . . . .

Cash prizes  . . . . . . . . . .

Other direct expenses

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6

7

8

9

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Part III

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

R
ev

en
ue

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Rent/facility costs  . . . .

Other direct expenses

Volunteer labor  . . . . . . .

Noncash prizes . . . . . . .

Cash prizes  . . . . . . . . . .

Gross revenue  . . . . . . .

(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

(c) Other gaming
(d) Total gaming (add

col. (a) through col. (c))bingo/progressive bingo

Yes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

No

% %

No

Yes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . %

No

Yes  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9

a

b

10a

b

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “No,” explain:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” explain:

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

DAA Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

col. (c))

10

11

Food and beverages  .

Entertainment  . . . . . . . .

Yes No

NoYes

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

RBB GALA NONE

257,917 257,917

257,917 257,917

75,785 75,785

39,356 39,356

27,953 27,953

143,094
114,823

05243



NoYes

Page 3Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

13

a

b

14

15a

b

c

16

17

a

b

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and

records:

Name  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Address  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year 
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Name of the organization

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE I

Open to Public

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Attach to Form 990.

Employer identification number

Inspection

Governments, and Individuals in the United States(Form 990)

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance
1

2

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, 
and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part II
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN (c) IRC

(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of
noncash assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
DAA

2

3

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,

other) noncash assistance
(g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

section

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

grant

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.(Rev. December 2024)
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UNIVERSITY OF  SOUTH FLORIDA
4202 E. FOWLER AVENUE SVC 1102

TAMPA FL 33620 59-3102112 GOV 6,000
SCHOLARSHIPS

ROLLINS COLLEGE
1000 HOLT AVENUE - 2715

WINTER PARK FL 32789 59-0624440 501C3 17,843
SCHOLARSHIPS

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
4000 CENTERAL FLORIDA BLVD.

ORLANDO FL 32816 59-2924021 GOV 52,286
SCHOLARSHIPS

VALENCIA COLLEGE
PO BOX 3028

ORLANDO FL 32802 59-1216316 GOV 4,890,893
SCHOLARSHIPS/SUPPORT
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FMV, appraisal, other)
(e) Method of valuation (book,(d) Amount of

cash grant
(c) Amount of(b) Number of(a) Type of grant or assistance

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.Part III
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Schedule I (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 2

recipients noncash assistance
(f) Description of noncash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.
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VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

PART I, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS
VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION IS COMMITTED TO THE PRINCIPLE OF EQUAL
OPPORTUNITY IN EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. WE VALUE THE RICHNESS OF DIVERSITY
IN ITS MANY FORMS AND RESPECT THE DIGNITY OF EACH INDIVIDUAL. WE DO NOT
PRACTICE UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL
ORIGIN, GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, RELIGIOUS CREED, DISABLING CONDITION,
AGE OR MARITAL STATUS. OUR FOCUS IS TO SUPPORT VALENCIA COLLEGE'S MISSION,
AS WE STRIVE TO UNLOCK ACCESS TO LEARNING FOR STUDENTS OF ALL BACKGROUNDS.
WE STEWARD THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TO OUR CARE, AND MAKE ENHANCEMENT OF
STUDENT LEARNING THE CENTER OF OUR WORK. THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES
OPPORTUNITIES TO INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT NOT OTHERWISE BE ABLE TO ATTEND
COLLEGE. WE INVEST WISELY AND CONSERVATIVELY. WE COMMUNICATE OPENLY,
FREQUENTLY AND HONESTLY WITH OUR CONSTITUENTS. WE HONOR THE PRIVACY OF OUR
DONORS AND FRIENDS.
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2024
Supplemental Information 

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990) For calendar year 2024, or tax year beginning , and ending04/01/24 03/31/25

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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Attach to Form 990.

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form1a

Questions Regarding CompensationPart I

Inspection
Open to Public

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization

Compensation InformationSCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Employer identification number

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Yes No

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Payments for business use of personal residence

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment

or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part III to

1a?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all2

1b

2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the

organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committeeForm 990 of other organizations

Independent compensation consultant

Compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

4a

4b

4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a–c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5–9.

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any5

Any related organization?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

a The organization?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

Any related organization?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

a The organization?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any6

compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

5b

5a

6a

6b

payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject8

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7

8

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

9Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization or a related organization:

related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

(Rev. December 2024)
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(A)  Name and Title

(B)  Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC compensation

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
Page 2Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)–(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(i)  Base
compensation compensation

(ii)  Bonus & incentive

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(iii)  Other
reportable

(C)  Retirement and

compensation
benefits

(D)  Nontaxable (E)  Total of columns

(B)(i)–(D) in column (B) reported
(F)  Compensation

as deferred on prior

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

compensation

other deferred

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

Form 990

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

ANGELA MENDOLARO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Supplemental InformationPart III

Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
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VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE CEO AND CFO, AND THEN REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT
COMMITTEE WITH THE CPA FIRM.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY
THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY DISTRIBUTING THE POLICY
FOR REVIEW TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY.  EACH MEMBER COMPLETES AN
INDIVIDUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT THAT IS REVIEWED BY THE INTERIM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOUNDATION AND, IF NEEDED, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
BOARD MEMBERS ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY PROPOSAL REQUESTS FOR
SERVICES SUCH AS INVESTMENTS, AUDITING, ETC.  IF A CONFLICT ARISES, THEN
THAT MEMBER NOTES THEIR CONFLICT AND DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN ANY DISCUSSION
AND/OR VOTE.  IF NECESSARY, A BOARD MEMBER MAY BE REQUIRED TO RESIGN.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL
THERE ARE NO COMPENSATION OF THE FOUNDATION'S PRINCIPAL OFFICER OUTSIDE OF
THE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE INCREASE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES.  IF THIS SITUATION
ARISES THEN IT WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND FINAL
APPROVAL FROM THE COLLEGE PRESIDENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS
THERE ARE NO COMPENSATION OF THE FOUNDATION'S PRINCIPAL OFFICER OUTSIDE OF
THE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE INCREASE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES.  IF THIS SITUATION
ARISES THEN IT WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND FINAL
APPROVAL FROM THE COLLEGE PRESIDENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 - OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS EXPLANATION
CHANGE IN VALUE FL PREPAID TITUITION                       $     -25,492
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Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.Part I

(Form 990)
Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

Employer identification number

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

SCHEDULE R

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had

DAA
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection
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(f)
Direct controlling

entity
End-of-year assets

(e)(d)
Total income

or foreign country)
Legal domicile (state

(c)(b)
Primary activityName, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(a)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity

(b) (c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

Exempt Code section
(d) (e)

Public charity status
entity

Direct controlling
(f)

(if section 501(c)(3))

Attach to Form 990.

one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(5)

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

(g)
Section 512(b)(13)
controlled entity?

Yes No

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Rev. December 2024)

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

VALENCIA COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 3028
ORLANDO FL 32802

59-1216316
EDUCATION FL GOVERN N/A X
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Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 2

(e)(d)(c)(b)(a) (f)

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign

country)

Direct controlling
entity

Predominant
income (related,

unrelated,

Share of total
portionate

alloc.?

General or
managing
partner?

Yes No NoYes

(g) (h)

.

Share of end-of-
year assets

Dispro-

Part III Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,

(i)

of Schedule K-1

Code V—UBI
(j)

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,Part IV

(g)(f)(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (h)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile

(state or

foreign country)

Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity

(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

Share of total Share of
end-of-year assets

Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)DAA

amount in box 20

(Form 1065)

because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

ownership
Percentage

(k)

income

income

related organization

512(b)(13)
Section

(i)

entity?

Yes No

controlled

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
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DAA

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.Part V

Page 3Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

l

m

n

o

p

q

s

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II–IV?

Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sale of assets to related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Exchange of assets with related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1g

1h

1i

1j

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1p

1q

1s

Yes No

2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of related organization Transaction
type (a–s)

Amount involved

(c)(b)(a)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

(d)

Method of determining amount involved

Dividends from related organization(s)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1rr

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X
X

X
X

VALENCIA COLLEGE P 758,920

VALENCIA COLLEGE O 339,128
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Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

DAA

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal
domicile
(state or

Are all partners
section

501(c)(3)
organizations?

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Disproportionate
allocations?

Code V—UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

General or
managing
partner?

(a) (b) (c) (e) (g) (h) (i) (j)

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Form 1065)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(d)

unrelated, excluded
income (related,

Predominant

from tax under
sections 512-514)

foreign
country)
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(k)

ownership
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Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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23-7442785 Federal Statements
FYE: 3/31/2025

 
Accounts payable - EOY

Description Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $      22,129
DUE TO RELATED PARTY 447,857
     TOTAL $     469,986



Form 1023
(Rev. November 1972)

Depertment of the Trposury
Rewnes Service

Applicaton for Recognition of Exeption

Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

To be filed in the District
in which the organization
has its principsl office or
plece of business.

This appiication, when properly completed, shali constitute the notice required under section 508(e) of the Internal Reveniue Code

approprisce to those orgarizations claiming not to be private foundations within the meening of section 509(ay tionto theon s treated as described in section 501(c)(3) of the code, and the iier section 506(D)

Part 1.Identification (See instructions)

1 Full name of organization

Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.
3(a) Address (number and street)

1 West Church Street

3(b) City or town, State and ZIP code

Orlando, Florida 32801
5 Month the annust accounting period

ends
June

✓

2 Employer identification number

(if none, attach Form $3-4)
23-7442785

4 Name and phone number of person to be contacted

James P. Mulcahy (305) 299-5000
6 Date incorporated or formed

July l. 1974
✓

Part 11,-Organizational Documents (See instructions)

7 Activity Codes (see instructions)

040 041 043

Atta h a conformed copy of the organization's creating instruments (articles of incorporation, constitution, articies of ass0-

ciatir n, deed of trust, etc.).
1

2
Attach a conformed copy of the organization's by-laws or other rules for its operation.

3 If the organization does not have a creating instrument, check here (See instructions)

Part Ill.-Activities and Operational Information (See instructions)
1

What are or will be the organization's sources of financial support? List in order of magnitude. 1f a portion of the receipts is

or will be denived from the earnings of patents, copyrights, or other assets (excluding stock, bonds, etc.), identify such iten
as a separate source of receipt. Attach representative copies of sulicitations for financial support.

The major sources of financial support is expected to be the contributions

of individuals in the greater Orlando area. However, the initial donor,

Howard Phillips Foundation, gave $11,000 which is the largest gift made to

the Foundation. No solicitations have been made as the inclusion of Osceola

County in the Valencia Community College school district has caused the

Toundation to seek new directors from Osceola County.

2 Describe the organization's fund-raising program and explain to what extent it has been put into effect. (Inctude details of
fund-raising activities such as selective mailings, formation of fund-raising committees, use of professional fund raisers, etc

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has witheld any specific fund raising

activities thus far in the year. It is expected that formal solicitations will

begin in 1975.

deciarb und. the pensities ofthe penaities of perjury that I am authorized to sign this application on behalf of the above organization and I have examined

tns appucation..cluding the accompanying statements, and to the best of my knowledgs correct and complete.

(Signature)

Executive Director
(Title or authority of signer) (Dete)
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